RADIO CITY - 42nd & BROADWAY
TEmple 8-3377 WICHITA 1, KANSAS
JOSEPH B. KIRBY, Vlce President- General Manager
P.0s Boex Jy E‘(/),
J‘Jl;f 73 1.’;’/ .
Mr. Carl Dabelstein,
1712 npe gtrsct.
Omaha 8, Nebraska.
Dear
B Thanks very much for the report of reception of KFBI.
It was correct.
) KFBI operates with 10,000 watts non directionla during
— th qayiime and 1,000 watts dir eltLOI 1 generally north and south
‘u"lng nigb*im‘ which accounts for the reception in your dir-
cti s oh+
e ection at r "‘E—;bt'

time to make the report,

nll LLaI;'IS 9
Engineer.




